From: Morgan, Jonathan <JonathanMorgan@monmouthshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 June 2025 17:59

To: Pritchard, Shaun <ShaunPritchard@monmouthshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: TCPA 90 s 257 Public Path Order FP 7 Caerwent CAMS 01097 Water Pits

Dear Shaun,
Thank you for the consultation on this proposal.

Whilst the area is within the conservation area and Roman town of Caerwent, there is no direct
development on which to comment form a heritage perspective, as the proposal seems only to
offer a new location for a route already obstructed by a development which has been
consented by the planning inspectorate.

As such, there are no Heritage objections to the allowing the continuation of this routes use by
a minor adjustment, for a path that would otherwise effectively no longer exist once the
development already consented is built.

| would suggest however, that failing to relocate this section of path to the a nearby line
proposed would ultimately render the route unusable, which would be of detriment to the
Caerwent.

Cofion/ Regards,
Jonathan

Jonathan Morgan BSc Hons, Dip Cons, - Hapus | siarad Gymreag
Swyddog Dirprwyedig - Adeiladau Rhestredig Il & II* Listed Buildings - Delegated Officer

Uwch Swyddog Rheoli Treftadaeth ~ Snr. Heritage Management Officer

* We are now at the peak of the construction year and response times are often into
weeks. Please ensure all time sensitive application information is formally submitted
directly to Planning@monmouthshire.gov.uk (Cc’ing the case officer) using the current
DM/ application number.
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